
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee on items appearing on the agenda. The public may also address items of interest to the 
committee which are within the jurisdiction of the WDB. However, in compliance with Government Code section 64954.3(a), the committee shall take no action 

on any item not appearing on the agenda. Speakers are asked to limit their remarks to a maximum of three minutes. 

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program/Service. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities. California Relay Service 888-877-5379. 

3433 South Higuera Street • P.O. Box 8119 • San Luis Obispo, CA 93403-8119 • Phone (805) 781-1908  
www.SLOworkforce.com 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
VISION: The Workforce needs of employers and job seekers in San Luis Obispo County are met. 

Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 
Time: 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM 
Location: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/97886579213?pwd=ZU9rM2hUK3Z4OFQ1d3VRU2FrSDBUdz09 

MEMBERS: 

Isiah Gomer 
Chairperson 
  Paso Robles 
  Waste & Recycle 

William Hills 
Vice Chairperson 
  United Staffing 
  Associates, LLC 

Josh Cross 
  Atascadero 
  Chamber of 
  Commerce 

Verena 
Latona-
Tahlman 
  Cannon 
  Corporation 

Justin McIntire 
  Department of 
  Rehabilitation 

1. Call to Order and Introductions Gomer 

2. Public Comment

3. Consent Items: Gomer 
3.1 Approve the October 12, 2022 Minutes 

4. Action Items: Dawn Boulanger 
4.1 Review and Approve the 2023 Executive Meeting 

Schedule 

5. Information/Discussion Items:
5.1 Receive update from Digital Outreach Ad Hoc 

Committee 
Hills 

5.2 Receive update on Workforce Development 
Board Strategic Plan 

Dawn Boulanger 

6. Reports:
a) Chairperson’s Report Gomer 
b) Board Member Workforce Development Updates All Members 
c) WIOA Services Addressing Individuals with Barriers to

Employment
Dawn Boulanger 

7. Administrative Entity Updates:
7.1 Receive and Review Fiscal Budget Update Dawn Boulanger 
7.2 Receive and Review Rapid Response Update Diana Marin 

8. Next Meeting: Gomer 
Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 8:00 AM
Location:  DSS, 3433 S Higuera Street- Room 101, San Luis Obispo

9. Adjournment Gomer 

Page 1 of 16



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD  
of San Luis Obispo County   

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES   

Date:   Wednesday, Oct 12, 2022 
Time:  8:00 AM – 10:00 AM 
Location: 3433 S. Higuera Street- Room 101, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

  
Present:  Isiah Gomer, William Hills, Justin McIntire, Verena Latona-Tahlman 
Absent:  Josh Cross 
Staff:  Dawn Boulanger, Eddie Hernandez, Diana Marin 
Guest:  Christina Kuhn 

  
1. Call to Order:  
Chair Gomer: called the meeting to order at 8:04 A.M. Quorum.   
 
2. Public Comment:  
Chair Gomer: opened the floor for public comment period without response.  
 
3. Consent Items: 
3.1 Approve the July 13, 2022 Minutes  
3.2 Approve appointment of Michael Sloan to a WDB Business Seat 

 
The Committee approves consent items 3.1and 3.2 in a single motion 
Motion: Justin McIntire 
Second: Josh Cross 
Abstentions: None  
Motions Passed Unanimously  

 
4. Action Items:  
4.1 Review and approve PY 2022-23 Annual Budget Plan  

Dawn Boulanger (staff) presented the item which is available as part of the 
agenda.  
 
Motion: Justin McIntire 
Second: Verena Latona-Tahlman 
Abstentions: None  
Motion Passed Unanimously  
 

Page 2 of 16



5. Information/Discussion Items:  
5.1 Receive update from Digital Outreach Ad Hoc Committee 

Vice-Chairperson Hills presented the item which included an update about the 
Digital Outreach Ad-Hoc Committee. Mr. Hills reported that the Ad-Hoc 
Committee met with Full Capacity Marketing on September 30, 2022.  At that 
meeting, Full Capacity Marketing informed members that they are working on 
creating a wireframe which will be the design for the layout of the SLO CAL 
Careers landing page.  Full Capacity Marketing reported that they anticipate 
the wireframe to be completed roughly by October 7, 2022.  
 
 

5.2 Receive update on Workforce Development Board Strategic Plan 
Dawn Boulanger (staff) presented the item informing committee members that 
Tressa Dorsey of TAD Grants is continuing to work with WDB and will be 
presenting a draft of the Strategic Plan to the next WDB meeting scheduled for 
November 3, 2022. 
 

6. Reports:  
a) Chairman’s Report:  Isiah Gomer (chair) reported that his organization is still 

experiencing issues with hiring staff.   
 

b) Board Member Workforce Development Updates:   Verena Latona-Tahlman 
(member) reported that Canon Corp. is currently hiring and continues to have 
several vacancies.  William Hills (member) reported that United Staffing has 
been experiencing problems with hiring qualified candidates for their 
employers.  Mr. Hills also reported that his organization will soon experience a 
busy time with the citrus season closely approaching. 
 

c) WIOA Services Addressing Barriers to Employment:  Dawn Boulanger (staff)  
reported that the AJCC and WIOA Youth programs continue their delivery of 
services to individuals facing barriers to employment. Ms. Boulanger reported 
that the WIOA Youth program is off to a slow start with their enrollments as 
they have focused on their outreach efforts in the first few months of this 
program year. It is anticipated that the enrollments and services will increase 
as the year progresses. Christina Kuhn (guest) shared an update regarding 
the service delivery at the AJCC. Ms. Kuhn stated that the AJCC has seen an 
increase in foot traffic. Staff continues to assist job seekers facing barriers to 
employment and they anticipate more enrollments. Ms. Kuhn also reported 
that they continue to hold multiple workshops and have been hosting HR 

Page 3 of 16



Employer Spotlights, where 2 local employers are spotlighted to share their 
hiring best practices with local jobseekers. 
 

7. Administrative Entity Updates:  
7.1 Receive and Review Fiscal Budget Update: Dawn Boulanger (Staff) 

reported on the Fiscal Budget which is available as an addendum to the 
agenda.  
 

7.2 Receive and Rapid Response Report: Diana Marin (staff) reported on 
Rapid Response which is available as part of the agenda.  
 

8. Next Meeting:    
December 14, 2022 at 8:00 A.M. 
Location: 3433 S. Higuera Street- Room 101, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 
9. Adjournment:  
Chair Gomer: adjourned the meeting at 10:00 A.M.  
 
I, Eddie Hernandez, Clerk of the Executive Committee of the Workforce Development 
Board of San Luis Obispo County, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a fair 
statement of the proceedings of the meeting held Wednesday, October 12, 2022, by 
the Executive Committee of the Workforce Development Board of San Luis Obispo 
County.  

Eddie Hernandez, Executive Committee Clerk  
Dated: 1/6/2023 

Page 4 of 16



 
WDB Executive Committee 

ACTION ITEM 
January 11, 2023 

 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  4.1 
 

 
ITEM: Review & Approve the 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Schedule 
 

 
ACTION REQUIRED:   
It is requested that the Executive Committee of the Workforce Development Board (WDB) 
review the proposed 2023 meeting dates/times below. 
 
 
SUMMARY NARRATIVE:  
The Executive Committee will continue to meet on the second Wednesday of non-WDB months 
from 8:00 am – 10:00 am at 3433 S. Higuera Street, Room 101 in San Luis Obispo. 

2023 meeting dates for the Executive Committee will be as follows: 
 
Wednesday, January 11, 2023 
Wednesday, March 8, 2023 
Wednesday, April 12, 2023 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023 
Wednesday, July 12, 2023 
Wednesday, September 13, 2023 
Wednesday, October 11, 2023 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023 
 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL IMPACT:   
No current fiscal impact 
 

 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The proposed schedule is recommended to ensure quorum and regular occurrence of 
Executive Committee meetings.   

Page 5 of 16



Workforce Development Board Executive Committee  
2023 Meeting Schedule 

 
January July 

11 - Executive Committee 12 – Executive Committee 
  

March September 
8 – Executive Committee 13 – Executive Committee  
  

April October 
12 – Executive Committee 11- Executive Committee 

  
June December 

14 – Executive Committee 13 – Executive Committee 
 
 

 
 

Executive Committee: meets on the 2nd Wednesday of non-WDB Meeting months at 8:00 AM (2 hrs). 
 

Meeting Months: January, March, April, June, July, September, October, & December 
Location: Department of Social Services, 3433 S. Higuera Street, SLO, 1st Floor, Room 101 

 
* Meetings may be cancelled and/or rescheduled due to holidays. 

 
 The Chair may call special meetings at any time and any meeting may be cancelled or rescheduled by the 

Chair at any time. In such cases, all members and staff will be notified in advance. 
 

 Any changes in location will be conveyed to the board members and staff in a timely manner. 
 

 
 

Page 6 of 16



WIOA FY22/23 Budget & Expenditures YTD Expense thru 12/31/22 6 month(s) elapsed
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

See TABs for details

Budget Narrative Budget* YTD Actuals
Percent

Expended Balance

DSS Salary & Benefits

DSS Administrative and Fiscal cost
These expenses are for DSS salaries and actual time spent on the WIOA Program.  This 
includes WDB support, administrative support, program monitoring, data management, and 
fiscal management support. The DSS staff includes the Administrative Services Manager, 
Program Manager,  Fiscal Manager, and program staff. 513,613$     184,193.09$    35.86% 329,420$    

DSS Operating 

DSS Operating Expenses 

Operating expenses include travel, registration, memberships, legal notices, auditing and office 
supplies.  Also included are monthly expenses for services and systems expenses that would 
require Purchase Order. This includes online subscriptions to Labor Market information, CWA 
trainings, economic analysis & other consultant contracts/projects commissioned by the WDB 
including teh 20-21 small business layoff aversion grant funds.  AJCC facility rent is also 
included here.  938,694$     244,718$     26.07% 693,976$    

SLOCOE Youth

WIOA Youth Employment and Training Services. WIOA Title I Youth services, staffing, operations and facility costs. 779,000$     127,582$     16.38% 651,418$    

Eckerd AJCC

WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker & busniess services and Rapid 
Response/Layoff Aversion services WiOA Title I Adult & Dislocated Worker services, staffing and operations costs. 727,460$     253,061$     34.79% 474,399$    

SB-1
Operating costs only, DSS staff salaries are included above. 28,555$     8,852$    31.00% 19,703$    

CCI Operating costs only, DSS staff salaries are included above. 49,502$     21,393$     43.22% 28,109$    

Digital Literacy Training Operating costs only, DSS staff salaries are included above. 74,314$     5,162$    6.95% 69,152$    

WDB Set-Aside

WDB Set-Aside Expenses

These expenses are costs associated directly with the WDB.  This includes WDB initiative 
costs, conference registration and travel expenses, membership renewals, and recognition 
costs. 9,350$    2,052$    21.95% 7,298$    

TOTAL: 3,120,488$    847,014$     27.14% 2,273,475$    
Target thru 12/31/22 50.00% month(s) elapsed

C:\Users\DMarin\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\JSGJIRAF\WIOA YTD Expenditures thru 12.31.2022 1/6/2023
Page 7 of 16



Operating Expenditure Budget
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES
Budget YTD Actuals  Remaining July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Travel - (AE staff only) 27,000$          1,700$                25,299.51$          226.81$            898.49$          508.94$          66.25$            
Registrations for conferences, workshops, seminars (AE Staff 
only) 9,000$            5,833$                3,167.03$            130.00$          5,193.00$         509.97$          

Auditing (County Auditor) 12,000$          -$                   12,000.00$          

Office Supplies 6,500$            -$                   6,500.00$            

Other Program (legal notices, publications, cell phone, etc) 2,100$            8,061$                (5,961.03)$           7,387.11$       288.70$          385.22$          

Total: 56,600$          15,594$              41,005.51$          130.00$          5,419.81$         7,387.11$       1,187.19$       1,018.91$       451.47$          -$            -$               -$              -$              -$               -$                  

Services & Systems Purchase Orders  Budget  YTD Actuals  Remaining July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

SBG LA 59,530$          59,530$              -$                     59,529.90$     

County Property Services (AJCC Rent and cleaning) 67,686$          35,120$              32,565.65$          11,608.44$       5,824.76$       5,773.04$       5,988.02$       5,926.09$       
Charter; PG&E; So Cal Gas and Phone (AJCC Utility 
Costs & copier rental) 12,825$          4,155$                8,669.60$            832.25$            696.24$          868.51$          775.27$          983.13$          

Paso Chamber 100,000$        81,718$              18,282.29$          81,717.71$     

TAD Grant 18,000$          18,000$              -$                     18,000.00$     

Workforce LMI Study 30,000$          -$                   30,000.00$          

Building Trades' Local Hire Impact Report 30,000$          -$                   30,000.00$          

Digital Outreach/Recruitment 70,000$          30,600$              39,399.65$          30,600.35$     

LMI Subscription 20,000$          -$                   20,000.00$          

Layoff Aversion/Business Retention Services (Employer 
Training Series; HR Hotline) 189,293$        -$                   189,293.00$        

WIOA Youth Staff Training & Technical Assistance 85,000$          -$                   85,000.00$          

AJCC Facility Updates (Customer computers; customer 
chairs, paint, resource room video, etc) 65,731$          -$                   65,731.00$          

Youth Program/Participant Services 134,029$        -$                   134,029.00$        

Total: 882,094$        229,124$            652,970.19$        -$                12,440.69$       147,768.61$   6,641.55$       6,763.29$       6,909.22$       -$            -$               -$              -$              -$               -$                  

DSS Operating Expense Grand Total 938,694$        244,718.20$       693,975.70$        130.00$          17,860.50$       155,155.72$   7,828.74$       7,782.20$       7,360.69$       -$            -$               -$              -$              -$               -$                  

*Salary and Benefits included on Summary Tab

C:\Users\DMarin\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\JSGJIRAF\WIOA YTD Expenditures thru 12.31.2022 12:54 PM 1/6/2023
Page 8 of 16



SLOCOE - Youth Services (ISY/OSY)
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Expenditures

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES
June Eckerd Invoice July SLO COE Invo August Invoice September Invoice October & November Invoice

IN AND OUT OF SCHOOL  Budget  YTD Actuals  Remaining  July  August September October November December January February March April May June
Salaries & Benefits 218,000.00$      115,059$       102,941.11$  16,321.05$        28,674.71$    15,029.46$   16,673.87$          38,359.80$         
Operations 253,500.00$      8,741$           244,759.11$  7,991.06$          216.75$        422.58$             110.50$            
Participant Costs 263,000.00$      1,098$           261,901.84$  1,098.16$          
Admin/Indirect 44,500.00$        2,684$           41,816.28$    2,683.72$          

Total: 779,000.00$      127,582$       651,418.34$  28,093.99$        28,674.71$    15,246.21$   17,096.45$          -$                   38,470.30$         -$             -$               -$             -$             -$                     -$             -$             

Work Experience (included in total)* 2,702.07$     

C:\Users\DMarin\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\JSGJIRAF\WIOA YTD Expenditures thru 12.31.2022 12:54 PM 1/6/2023
Page 9 of 16



Eckerd - AJCC One Stop System Operator
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Adult MONTHLY EXPENDITURES
June & July Invoice August Invoice September Invoice October Invoice November Invoice

 Budget  YTD Actuals  Remaining  July  August September October November December January February March April May June Final June

Salaries & Benefits 169,269.52$    83,074.69$      86,194.83$     32,091.97$    14,032.79$    11,468.00$    13,386.18$    12,095.75$     

Operations 13,556.91$      15,464.45$      (1,907.54)$      8,125.29$      614.20$         921.23$         3,942.30$      1,861.43$       

Participant Training 149,591.50$    52,837.16$      96,754.34$     3,205.25$      4,003.88$      19,920.00$    24,874.86$    833.17$          

Participant Costs 2,000.00$        713.35$           1,286.65$       83.35$           190.00$         400.00$         40.00$           

Indirect 29,312.07$      13,483.08$      15,828.99$     5,108.72$      2,387.31$      1,569.35$      2,527.60$      1,890.10$       

Total: 363,730.00$    165,572.73$    198,157.27$   -$   48,614.58$    21,228.18$    34,278.58$    44,770.94$    16,680.45$     -$             -$               -$  -$              -$  -$              -$            

AJCC Utility Cost - charged to TANF N/A 107.23$           24.71$     57.68$     14.09$     10.75$            

DW MONTHLY EXPENDITURES
June & July Invoice August Invoice September Invoice October Invoice November Invoice

 Budget  YTD Actuals  Remaining  July  August September October November December January February March April May June Final June

Salaries & Benefits 169,269.52$    65,394.62$      103,874.90$   22,695.31$    12,265.75$    9,870.38$      9,409.50$      11,153.68$     

Operations 13,556.91$      11,883.33$      1,673.58$       6,989.58$      475.71$         732.88$         2,563.06$      1,122.10$       

Participant Training 149,591.50$    34.00$             149,557.50$   34.00$           

Participant Costs 2,000.00$        607.90$           1,392.10$       607.90$         

Indirect 29,312.07$      9,568.47$        19,743.60$     3,500.13$      1,630.91$      1,340.74$      1,528.46$      1,568.23$       

Total: 363,730.00$    87,488.32$      276,241.68$   -$   33,185.02$    14,372.37$    12,551.90$    13,535.02$    13,844.01$     -$             -$               -$  -$              -$  -$              -$            

TOTAL AJCC - One Stop  Budget  YTD Actuals  Remaining 
Adult 363,730.00$   165,572.73$   198,157.27$   -$   48,614.58$   21,228.18$   34,278.58$   44,770.94$   16,680.45$    -$            -$  -$  -$  -$ -$  -$           
DW 363,730.00$   87,488.32$      276,241.68$   -$   33,185.02$   14,372.37$   12,551.90$   13,535.02$   13,844.01$    -$            -$  -$  -$  -$ -$  -$           

Total: 727,460.00$   253,061.05$   474,398.95$   -$  81,799.60$   35,600.55$   46,830.48$   58,305.96$   30,524.46$    -$            -$  -$ -$  -$ -$ -$           

C:\Users\DMarin\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\JSGJIRAF\WIOA YTD Expenditures thru 12.31.2022 12:54 PM 1/6/2023
Page 10 of 16



High Road Construction Careers: SB-1 (HRCC:SB-1) Grant High Road Construction Careers (HRCC) SB-1 Grant

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Building & Construction Trades' Pre-Apprenticeship Training Program

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES

June Invoice July Invoice Aug Invoice Sept Invoice Oct Invoice Nov Invoice Dec Invoice Jan Invoice Feb Invoice Mar Invoice Apr Invoice May Invoice

HRCC:SB-1 Budget
YTD 

Actuals  Remaining July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Final June

SB-1 - Eckerd 28,555.44$    8,852.26$ 19,703.18$    1,834.63$   164.61$       87.90$          1,579.84$     2,979.69$ 2,205.59$ 

Total: 28,555.44$    8,852.26$ 19,703.18$    1,834.63$   164.61$       87.90$          1,579.84$     2,979.69$ 2,205.59$ -$          -$          -$           -$           -$          -$              -$               

Page 11 of 16



High Road Construction Careers: CA Climate Investments (HRCC:CCI) Grant
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Building & Construction Trades' Pre-Apprenticeship Training Program

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES

June Invoice July & August In Sept. Invoice October Invoic November Invoice

HRCC:CCI Budget
YTD 

Actuals  Remaining July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Final June

CCI - Eckerd 49,502$     21,393$ 28,109.24$   1,338.53$   6,027.94$   3,564.03$ 4,282.32$ 6,179.94$ 

Total: 49,502$     21,393$ 28,109.24$   1,338.53$   -$ 6,027.94$   3,564.03$ 4,282.32$ 6,179.94$ -$ -$ -$     -$ -$ -$     -$     

Staff Salaries - HRCC: CCI 33,497$     

Page 12 of 16



Slingshot 4.0 Digital Literacy Training 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES

Budget
YTD 

Actuals  Remaining July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Final June

Slingshot 4.0 Digital Literacy Training 74,313.78$   5,162$   69,151.62$   5,150.16$ 12.00$ 

Total: 74,313.78$   5,162$   69,151.62$   -$    -$     -$     -$ 5,150.16$ 12.00$ -$ -$ -$     -$ -$       -$     -$   

Page 13 of 16



WIOA WDB Set-Aside
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES

Budget
YTD 

Actuals  Remaining July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

CWA (Youth/Spring/Fall) Conference (WDB Board) 3,000$      502 2,498$        502.05$     

Membership Renewals/Sponsorships Chambers/CWA 5,750$      1,048 4,702$        649.00$     399.00$ 

WDB Member Recognition 600$         502 98$             502.34$     

Total: 9,350$      2,052$     7,298$        502.34 649.00 502.05 399.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C:\Users\DMarin\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\JSGJIRAF\WIOA YTD Expenditures thru 12.31.2022 12:54 PM 1/6/2023
Page 14 of 16



P R O G R A M  Y E A R  2 0 2 2 - 2 0 2 3

Rapid Response

0 5 10 15 20

Layoffs (Not Closures) 

Permanent Closures 

Total Responses (WARNs) 

Jul
Aug

Sep
Oct

Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb

M
ar

April
M

ay
June

4 

3 

2 

1 

0 

There have been a total of eleven Rapid Responses
conducted to date.  Seven responses took place in
the 1st Quarter (Jul-Sep) of the current 2022-23
program year. Two were conducted in July, one in
August, and four took place in September. In Q2r
(Oct-Dec), there were six responses. 

So far in the 3rd Quarter (Jan-Mar), there have been
two responses. 

Of the fifteen rapid responses conducted to date,
fourteen have resulted in employee layoffs or
business closures. One business had been reported
as closing, but only shut down temporarily and has
re-opened under new ownership and kept all staff.

RAPID RESPONSES BY QUARTER 

So far in the current program year, 2022-23, there
have been a total of fifteen Rapid Responses
conducted throughout San Luis Obispo County.
Fourteen of which have resulted in layoffs or
closures. Nine were received via media sources, three
were reported by staff, and one was received from a
WDB member. Two of the responses were received
via WARN. 

PROGRAM YEAR 2022-23 
RAPID RESPONSE SUMMARY

3.8K
Unemployed civilians in

San Luis Obispo County in
September 2022

2.8%
Latest Unemployment

Rate in San Luis Obispo
County

#5
San Luis Obispo County
current rank for lowest

unemployment rate in CA 

3

25

11

15

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2

Page 15 of 16



P R O G R A M  Y E A R  2 0 2 2 - 2 0 2 3

Rapid Response

Accommodation & Food Services
60%

Manufacturing
6.7%

Health Care and Social Assistance
6.7%

Information
6.7%

Public Administration
6.7%

Retail Trade
6.7%

The Rapid Response data recorded shows that the Accommodation & Food Services industry continues to be 
 the most affected industry this program year. The sector accounted for 60% or 9 of the 15  Rapid Responses
conducted in San Luis Obispo County. The Information, Healthcare & Social Assistance, Public Administration,
Retail Trade, Mining Quarrying Oil & Gas Extraction, and the Manufacturing industries comprised another 6.7%
each as there was 1 response conducted for businesses in each sector.   

RAPID RESPONSE DATA BY INDUSTRY

Most of the Rapid Responses conducted to date
have been for businesses located in the city of SLO.
There were a total of 6 responses that took place in
SLO. Three responses were for businesses located in  
Paso Robles. There were two responses conducted
in Atascadero. Lastly, one response took place in
each of the following cities: Arroyo Grande, Nipomo,
Santa Margarita, and Shandon. 

RAPID RESPONSE DATA BY LOCATION

San
 Luis 

Obisp
o

Pas
o R

obles

Atas
ca

dero

Arro
yo

 G
ran

de

Nipomo

San
ta 

Marg
ari

ta

Shan
don

6 

4 

2 

0 

Please notify our team about any business closures or layoffs at (805) 781-1934 or
SLOworkforce@co.slo.ca.us

This WIOA Title I - financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities. California Relay Service 711 or 1-800-735-2922 (English) 1-800-855-3000 (Spanish).

Page 16 of 16


	Exec Agenda 01.11.23
	Item 3.1 EXEC-2022-10-12-Minutes
	Item 4.1 2023 Exec Mtg Schedule
	Item 4.1a - 2023-EXEC MEETING-SCHEDULE
	Item 7.1 WIOA YTD Expenditures thru 12.31.2022
	SUMMARY
	DSS Operating
	Eckerd-Youth
	Eckerd AJCC
	SB-1
	CCI
	SS 4.0
	WDB Set-Aside

	Item 7.2 Rapid Response Update- 010523



